
 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
May 28, 2021 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission 
City of Montgomery 
101 Old Plantersville Road 
Montgomery, Texas 77316 
 
Re: Variance Request 
 Town Creek Crossing Section 1 
 City of Montgomery  
 
Dear Commission: 
 
As you are aware, Philip LeFevre and Hilliary Dumas (“the Developer”) are proceeding with construction of Town 
Creek Crossing, Section 1 at the northwest corner of Lone Star Parkway and Buffalo Springs Drive. The Developer 
is requesting the following variance from the City’s 2004 Code of Ordinances: 
 

• Section 78-162: The 2004 Code of Ordinances requires a vegetative setback of 25’ in width to be 
maintained where commercial, multifamily, industrial, church, public building or school properties abut a 
single-family residential property. The Developer is stating the ordinance does not specifically require the 
setback to be located on the non-single-family residential property, but it is typically not placed on the 
residential property. The Developer is requesting a variance to allow the 25’ wide vegetative setback to 
be placed on the residential lot in lieu of the adjacent commercial reserve. 

 
Enclosed you will find the request for variance as submitted by the engineer for the development. We offer no 
objections to the Developer’s request on the basis of the significant elevation difference between the commercial 
reserve and adjacent single family residential properties, and the lot size adjustment that is proposed to account 
for adjusting the location of the vegetative buffer. This adjustment will allow the privacy fence to be placed at the 
higher elevation to provide more of a visual barrier than if placed at the bottom of the slope.  
 
Approval of the requested variances does not constitute plat approval and only allows the Developer to further 
refine the proposed final plat, which will require the full review and approval of the City. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Chris Roznovsky, PE 
      Engineer for the City 
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Enclosures:  Variance Request 
Cc (via email): Mr. Richard Tramm – City of Montgomery, City Administrator 
  Ms. Susan Hensley – City of Montgomery, City Secretary 
  Mr. Dave McCorquodale – City of Montgomery, Director of Planning & Development 
  Mr. Alan Petrov – Johnson Petrov, LLP, City Attorney 
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21123 Eva Street, Suite 200 
Montgomery, TX 77356 
P: 936-647-0420 F: 936-647-2366 
www.L2Engineering.com 

 
May 25, 2021 
 
City of Montgomery 
C/o Dave McCorquodale 
101 Old Plantersville Road 
Montgomery, TX 77316 
 
RE: Variance request for Town Creek Crossing regarding Vegetative Setbacks and Barriers 

Mr. McCorquodale,  

According to Section 78-162 of the 2002 City of Montgomery Code of Ordinances, a vegetative setback of 25’ in width is 
required to be maintained at all times where commercial, multifamily, industrial, church, public building or school properties 
abut any single-family residential property. The ordinance is not specific to require the setback be located on the commercial 
lot, it simply states there a 25’ setback is required; however, the 25’ setback is typically situated on the commercial or 
multifamily property. We request that the 25’ setback be situated on the residential lot in lieu of the commercial reserve.  

There will still be a 25’ buffer between Commercial Reserve D and the residential lots behind it, the setback will just be fixed on 
the residential lot. A fence will be placed on the common boundary line (approximately 7’ higher in grade than the finished 
floor of the homes) and there will be a 3:1 side slope for transitional grading within the 25’ vegetative setback on the residential 
lots. The residential lot depths were also increased in size by 25’ to accommodate this setback.  

Please feel free to contact me at 936-647-0420 if you have any questions or concerns.  

Thank you, 
 
 
 
Jonathan White, PE 
L Squared Engineering 
Senior Project Manager, Partner 
936-647-0420 
Jwhite@L2engineering.com 

Attachments: Variance Application, Preliminary Plat 
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